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MIDLAND PRODUCTION ORGANIZATIC:,

OPERATIONS INTEGRI™

July 11, 1995

John D. Knox Lease

Simultaneous Dedication

Well Nos. 1, 5,9, 12, 13
Unorthodox Locations

Well Nos. 5, 12

Section 10, T21S, R36E

Lea County, NM

Eumont Yates 7 Rvrs Qn (Pro Gas)

Offset Operators
Gentlemen:
Exxon Corp. is requesting administrative approval of Simultaneous Dedication for
the John D. Knox well nos. 1, 5, 9, 12 and 13 in the Eumont Yates 7 Rvrs Qn (Pro
Gas) Pool and Unorthodox Locations for nos. 5 and 12. Nos. 5 and 12 will be
plugged back to the Yates, 7 Rvrs and Queen and become gas wells. A copy of the
C-102 and C-103 for each well are attached. If you have any questions, please call
me at (915) 688-6782.

Sincerely,

Alex M. Correa
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